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correct the CV program as a ministerial
error under 735(e) of the Act.

Amended Final Determination

The revised weighted average
dumping margins are :

Margin
Manufacturer/ . :

exporter Time period gpé?]rt)
Ilvaco Inc. ....... 1/1/96-12/31/96 6.95

This determination is published
pursuant to section 735(d) of the Act, 19
U.S.C. 1673d(d) and 19 CFR 353.28(c).

Dated: March 25, 1998.

Joseph A. Spetrini,

Acting Assistant Secretary for Import
Administration.

[FR Doc. 98-8550 Filed 3-31-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510-DS—P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

International Trade Administration
[A-583-815]

Certain Welded Stainless Steel Pipe
From Taiwan; Notice of Rescission of
Antidumping Duty Administrative
Review

AGENCY: Import Administration,
International Trade Administration,
Department of Commerce.

ACTION: Notice of Rescission of
Antidumping Duty Administrative
Review.

SUMMARY: In response to a request by
respondent Ta Chen Stainless Pipe Co.,
Ltd. (Ta Chen), the Department of
Commerce (the Department) is
rescinding the administrative review of
the antidumping duty order on certain
welded stainless steel pipe from Taiwan
(A-583-815). This review covered one
manufacturer/exporter of the subject
merchandise to the United States during
the period December 1, 1996 through
November 30, 1997.
EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 1998.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robert James at (202) 482-5222 or John
Kugelman at (202) 482-0649,
Antidumping and Countervailing Duty
Enforcement Group IlI, Import
Administration, International Trade
Administration, U.S. Department of
Commerce, 14th Street and Constitution
Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20230.
Applicable Statute and Regulations:
Unless otherwise indicated, all citations
to the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended
(the Tariff Act), are to the provisions
effective January 1, 1995, the effective
date of the amendments made to the

Tariff Act by the Uruguay Round
Agreements Act. In addition, unless
otherwise indicated, all citations to the
Department’s regulations are to the
regulations codified at 19 CFR part 351
(62 FR 27296, May 19, 1997).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Background

On December 5, 1996, the Department
published its notice of ““Opportunity to
Request Administrative Review” for the
period December 1, 1996 through
November 30, 1997 (62 FR 64353). In
accordance with 19 CFR 351.213(b)
(1997), respondent Ta Chen requested
that we conduct a review of Ta Chen’s
sales. On January 26, 1998, we
published in the Federal Register a
notice of initiation of this antidumping
duty administrative review covering the
period December 1, 1996 through
November 30, 1997 (63 FR 3702).

By letter dated February 23, 1998, Ta
Chen withdrew its request for
administrative review. Section 19 CFR
351.213(d)(1) of the Department’s
regulations provides for the rescission of
antidumping duty administrative
reviews if a party that requested the
review withdraws that request within 90
days of the date of publication of notice
of initiation of review. See 19 CFR
353.213(d)(1) (62 FR 27295, 27393, May
19, 1997). As no other interested party
requested the administrative review,
and as Ta Chen’s request falls within the
90-day time limit provided for
withdrawing requests for review, the
Department is rescinding this
administrative review, in accordance
with section 751(a)(1) of the Tariff Act
(19 U.S.C. 1675(a)(1)), and
353.213(d)(4).

Dated: March 24, 1998.
Joseph A. Spetrini,

Deputy Assistant Secretary Enforcement
Group IlI.

[FR Doc. 98-8551 Filed 3-31-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510-DS-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
International Trade Administration

Applications for Duty-Free Entry of
Scientific Instruments

Pursuant to section 6(c) of the
Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Materials Importation Act of 1966 (Pub.
L. 89-651; 80 Stat. 897; 15 CFR part
301), we invite comments on the
question of whether instruments of
equivalent scientific value, for the
purposes for which the instruments
shown below are intended to be used,

are being manufactured in the United
States.

Comments must comply with 15 CFR
301.5(a)(3) and (4) of the regulations and
be filed within 20 days with the
Statutory Import Programs Staff, U.S.
Department of Commerce, Washington,
DC 20230. Applications may be
examined between 8:30 a.m. and 5 p.m.
in Room 4211, U.S. Department of
Commerce, 14th Street and Constitution
Avenue, NW, Washington, DC.

Docket Number: 97-086R. Applicant:
The University of Texas at Austin,
Bellmont 222, Austin, TX 78712.
Instrument: 3—-D Motion Analysis
System, Model Vicon 140.
Manufacturer: Oxford Metrics, Ltd.,
United Kingdom. Intended Use: Original
notice of this resubmitted application
was published in the Federal Register of
October 15, 1997.

Docket Number: 98-015. Applicant:
Brown University, Center for Advanced
Materials Research, 182 Hope Street,
Box M, Providence, RI 02912.
Instrument: Material Preparation and
Crystal Growth System, Model MCGS5.
Manufacturer: Crystallox, Ltd., United
Kingdom. Intended Use: The instrument
will be used to grow single crystals of
high temperature metallic materials that
will be used for a variety of research
projects. Application accepted by
Commissioner of Customs: March 4,
1998.

Docket Number: 98-016. Applicant:
University of Wisconsin-Madison, 750
University Avenue, Madison, WI
53706-1490. Instrument: High Speed
Length Controller, Model 308B.
Manufacturer: Aurora Scientific Inc.,
Canada. Intended Use: The instrument
will be used as part of an experimental
apparatus whose purpose is the
measurement of the mechanical
properties of muscle cells, including
heart cells. Experiments will include
studies to determine the basis of
calcium activation of muscle
contraction and the role that calcium
plays in the regulation of force
generation and shortening speed.
Application accepted by Commissioner
of Customs: March 11, 1998.

Docket Number: 98-017. Applicant:
University of Colorado Health Sciences
Center, Department of Pharmacology
(C-236), 4200 E. Ninth Avenue, Denver,
CO 80262. Instrument: High Intensity
Xenon Flashlamp System, Model IML—
C1. Manufacturer: Hi-Tech Scientific,
Germany. Intended Use: The instrument
will be used in experiments to
determine the rapid and synchronous
release of neurotransmitters or
neuromodulators at specific regions of
brain slices from rat hippocampal
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tissue. The objective of the proposed
investigation is to determine the
functional GABA-A receptor action
along the dendrites and somal regions of
CA1 pyramidal and interneuron cells in
the rat hippocampus. Application
accepted by Commissioner of Customs:
March 12, 1998.

Docket Number: 98—-018. Applicant:
Emory University, Department of
Neurology, 1639 Pierce Drive, Atlanta,
GA 30322. Instrument: Electron
Microscope, Model H-7500.
Manufacturer: Hitachi Scientific
Instruments, Japan. Intended Use: The
instrument will be used for experiments
involving the localization of markers of
neuronal circuits, the subcellular
localization of proteins playing a
functional role in brain function or in
brain diseases and the examination of
changes in the brain that occur in
animal models of neurodegenerative
disorders. The objectives of the
experiments are to learn more about
brain circuitry and pharmacology and to
help characterize key proteins involved
in brain function or disease. The
instrument will also be used for
educational purposes in training of
undergraduate, graduate and post-
graduate students in the use of electron
microscopy for neuroscience research.
Application accepted by Commissioner
of Customs: March 13, 1998.

Frank W. Creel,

Director, Statutory Import Programs Staff.
[FR Doc. 98-8549 Filed 3-31-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510-DS-P

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY
COMMISSION

[CPSC Docket No. 98-C0009]

In the Matter of Monarch Towel
Company, Inc., a Domestic
Corporation; Provisional Acceptance
of a Settlement Agreement and Order

AGENCY: Consumer Product Safety
Commission.

ACTION: Provisional Acceptance of a
Settlement Agreement under the
Flammable Fabric Act.

SUMMARY: It is the policy of the
Commission to publish settlements
which it provisionally accepts under the
Flammable Fabric Act in the Federal
Register in accordance with the terms of
16 CFR 1605.13. Published below is a
provisionally-accepted Settlement
Agreement with Safety 1st, Inc., a
corporation, containing a civil penalty
of $10,000.

DATES: Any interested person may ask
the Commission not to accept this

agreement or otherwise comment on its
contents by filing a written request with
the Office of the Secretary by April 16,
1998.

ADDRESSES: Persons wishing to
comment on this Settlement Agreement
should send written comments to the
Comment 98—-C0009, Office of the
Secretary, Consumer Product Safety
Commission, Washington, D.C. 20207.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Dennis C. Kacoyanis, Trial Attorney,
Office of Compliance and Enforcement,
Consumer Product Safety Commission,
Washington, D.C. 20207; telephone
(301) 504-0626.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The text of
the Agreement and Order appears
below.

Dated: March 26, 1998.
Sadye E. Dunn,
Secretary.

Consent Order Agreement

Monarch Towel Company, Inc., a
domestic corporation, (hereinafter,
“Respondent’), enters into this Consent
Order Agreement (hereinafter,
“Agreement”’) with the staff of the
Consumer Product Safety Commission
(hereinafter, “Commission’) pursuant to
the procedures for Consent Order
Agreements contained in 16 CFR
1605.13 of the Commission’s Procedures
for Investigations, Inspections, and
Inquiries under the Flammable Fabrics
Act (FFA), 16 CFR 1605.13.

This Consent Order Agreement is for
the sole purpose of settling allegations
of the staff (a) that Respondent violated
section 3(a) of the Flammable Fabrics
Act (FFA), as amended, 15 U.S.C.
1192(a) and the Standards for the
Flammability of Children’s Sleepwear
(hereinafter, ““Standards”), 16 CFR Parts
1615 and 1616, as more fully set forth
in the Complaint accompanying this
Agreement; and (b) that Respondent
knowingly violated section 3(a) of the
FAA, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 1192(a) and
the Standards.

Respondent and the Staff Agree

1. The Consumer Product Safety
Commission has jurisdiction in this
matter under the following Acts:
Consumer Product Safety Act (15 U.S.C.
2051 et seq.), Flammable Fabrics Act (15
U.S.C. 41 et seq.), and the Federal Trade
Commission Act (15 U.S.C. 41 et seq.).

2. Respondent Monarch Towel
Company, Inc. is a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of
the State of New Jersey, with its
principal place of business located at
737 Cortlandt Street, Perth Amboy, NJ
08861.

3. Respondent is now and has been
engaged in one or more of the following:
the manufacture for sale, the sale, or the
offering for sale, in commerce, or the
importation, delivery for introduction,
transportation in commerce, or the sale
or delivery after sale or shipment in
commerce, of a product, fabric, or
related material which is subject to the
requirements of the Flammable Fabrics
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 1191 et seq.,
and the Standards for the Flammability
of Children’s Sleepwear, 16 CFR Parts
1615 and 1616.

4. Respondent denies the allegations
of the Complaint that it violated section
3(a) of the FAA, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
1192(a) and the Standards.

5. Respondent denies that it
knowingly violated section 3(a) of the
FFA, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 1192(a) and
the Standards.

6. This Agreement is entered into for
the purposes of settlement only and
does not constitute a determination by
the Commission that Respondent (a)
violated or (b) knowingly violated the
FFA and the Standards.

7. Respondent, its successors and
assigns, agents, representatives, and
employees, directly or through any
corporation, subsidiary, division, or
other business entity, or through any
agency, device or instrumentality agree
to cease and desist from the
manufacture for sale, the sale, or the
offering for sale, in commerce, or the
importation into the United States, or
the introduction, delivery for
introduction, transportation or causing
to be transported, in commerce, or the
sale or delivery after a sale or shipment
in commerce, children’s sleepwear that
fails to comply with the flammability
requirements of the Standards for the
Flammability of Children’s Sleepwear,
16 CFR Parts 1615 and 1616.

8. Respondent agrees to pay in
settlement of the staff’s allegations a
civil penalty of $10,000 as set forth in
the incorporated Order.

9. This Agreement does not constitute
an admission by Respondent that a civil
penalty is appropriate.

10. This Agreement becomes effective
only upon its final acceptance by the
Commission and service of the
incorporated Order upon Respondent.

11. Upon final acceptance of this
Consent Order Agreement by the
Commission and issuance of the Final
Order, Respondent knowingly,
voluntarily, and completely waives any
rights it may have in this matter (a) to
an administrative or judicial hearing, (b)
to judicial review or other challenge or
contest of the validity of the
Commission’s actions (c) to a
determination by the Commission as to
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